Agenda

Castleton Public Library Board of Trustees Meeting
Virtual Meeting, September 21, 2020 at 7:00pm

Welcome

Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call

Adoption of Agenda
Public Comment

Old Business
» Library word-of-mouth advertising
» Reopening process
# Trustee recruitment

New Business
» Extension of special COVID-19 leave for employees
» Changes to NYS sick leave requirements

President’s Report

Secretary’s Report
» Review of minutes and transcript from August 17, 2020

Treasurer’s Report
Director’s Report
Friends Report

Committee Reports
Finance Committee — N, Hans, M. Marcucci, S. Mitchum
Admimistrative Committee — J. Griffin, L. Knaack
Operations/Capital projects — M. Aitken, M. Marcucci, S. Mitchum
Policy Committee — N, Hans, L. Knaack
Long Range Plan Committces:

¥ Sustainable Funding (N. Hans, S. Mitchum)

» Library Space (J. Griffin, M. Marcucci)

» Community Qutreach & Visibility (M. Aitken, L. Knaack)

Y WYYV

Announcements
Public Comment
Executive Session

Adjourn



v+ Services and Events at

| Castleton Public Library

== September 2020

Library Services

We're currently offering |

in-person visits by appointment and curbside pick-up!
For the most up-to-date information about visiting the library,
see https:/itinyurl.com/CPL-visit, call us at 518-732-0879, ‘
or send an email to director@castletonpubliclibrary.org.

We're here to serve youl!

| Love eBooks and digital audiobooks?

| All you need is your library card!
With your library card, you can enjoy free eBooks, digital audiobooks,
digital magazines, music, movies, TV, and more!
Visit castletonpubliclibrary.org/databases.html
‘ for a complete list of our digital resources.

EFlipster TEEN

Got WiFi?
Did you know that we loan WiFi hotspots? They can be borrowed for 14 days with your library card.
Hotspots are available on a first-come, first-served basis and can only be checked out and returned at CPL.
| Call 518-732-0879 or email director@castletonpubliclibrary.org for more information,

2’e’ ® You can access the public WiFi on the front lawn,
-’ g F g or alongside the building on Stimpson Avenue.

FT@@ ﬁ Our outdoor WiFi is available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

Just look for the network called "Castleton Public Library."
There's no password to connect!

Ty Ou_r Eventé-

‘Summer Reading Club Finale Video
Posted Tuesday, September 1

The Summer Reading Club is over, but thank you for spending your summer reading with us! Check
out our YouTube channel for a closing “thank you" video from our staff. See our YouTube channel
(here: https:/itinyurl.com/CPL-YouTube

Virtual Storytime with Miss Joelle
‘New episode posted every Wednesday - Sep. 2, 9, 16, 23, 30.

Join Miss Joelle for a story and rhymes/songs that you can participate in at home! A new storytime
gl Video is posted every Wednesday. All videos are available on-demand to fit your schedule. The
Jcomplete Virtual Storytime playlist can be found here: https:/itinyurl.com/CPL-storytime

More events on reverse side!

-~ FINALE!




C IS ; |Cnnl Science at Home: Slime!
! ! 00 clence-l{it available for pick-up at the library from 9/4 through 10/2 (call 518-732-0879)

a‘t Homel 'In this science exploration, make your own slime and learn about palymers! How-to videg and handout |

\will be added to our Cool Science playlist on 9/4. Full playlist here: https://tinyurl.com/CPL-Science
W AR A

; “\  Take & Make Crafts: Fun Fall Crafts
s Talke & Make | it available for pick-up at the library from 9/4 through 10/2 (call 518-732-0879) \

Craft Kits |
#@.{ Get excited for autumn with an assortment of fall-themed crafts! How-to video will be added fo our
909 s smwme o . Take & Make Crafls playlist on 9/4. Full playiist here: hitps:/ftinyurl.com/CPL.Crafte

| Virtual Book Club: Euphoria by Lily King
| Monday, September 14, 8:00 p.m.

Y :. WJoin us for a discussion of Euphoria by Lily King. Everyone can borrow the eBook or digital audiobook
at the same time using hoopladigital.com! For adults. Email director@castletonpubliclibrary.org
for Zoom connection information.

TED Talk Discussion Series
Wednesday, September 16, 8:00 p.m.

(eCEERolna ¥ ol=ED oMl | We'll watch 2 short TED talks on a shared theme, then discuss. For adults. Email
director@castletonpubliclibrary.org for Zoom connection information.

Teen Time: Outdoor Book Bingo
‘Thursday, September 17, 4:00 p.m.

Teens in 6th-12th grades are invited o the library's front yard for a socially distant, in-person book
bingo event! Lucky winners will be able to win prizes including a free book! Al participants are .
required to wear face masks. Registration is required; participants must register by 9/16 (the day
prior to the event). Email youthservices@castletonpubliclibrary.org to sign up.

Drug Takeback Day
Saturday, September 19, 10:00 a.m. - 2:00 p.m.

Drop off unused/expired medication for safe, anonymous disposal. Proper disposal of unused
o rused . prescription and over-the-counter medications is important fo protect people and the environment.
__,ﬂ?}‘_"?(ﬂ Co-sponsored by CPL & the Rensselaer County Sheriff's Dept. Held outdoors on the front lawn,

S |Kids Cook: Donut Apples

o

= |

K, C : k' Video posted on Tuesday, September 22
¥Y-V In this month's cooking session, decorate apple slices to make a unique type of donut! The video will
pEL  be added to our Kids Cook playlist on 9/22. Full playlist is at https:/itinyurl.com/CPL-KidsCook
: ,.l\qNE J,Lfl 'YE S Virtual Book Club: In the Enemy’s House by Howard Blum
I A Monday, October 5, 8:00 p.m.

| Join us for a discussion of In the Enemy's House: The Secret Saga of the FBI Agent and the Code

§ | Breaker Who Caught the Russian Spies by Howard Blum. Everyone can borrow the eBook or digital
el | 2 Lidiobook at the same time using hoopladigital.com! For adults. Email

Y VTR0V B director@castletonpubliclibrary.org for Zoom connection information. |

Castleton Public Library R i .
85°S. Main Street, Castieton, NY 12033 oo Ijr‘?gf)gggr;m
Phone: 518-732-0879 Saturday - Closeﬂ -
castletonpubliclibrary org Sunday - Closed
~ facebook comicastietonpubliclibrary o




Castleton Public Library Board of Trustees Meeting
Monday, August 17, 2020 Minutes

Welcome/Pledge of Allegiance: The meeting was called to order by President
Mitchum at 7:02 pm.

Roll Call: Present: Shane Mitchum, President; Mary Claire Aitken, Secretary; Laurie
Knaack, Trustee; Maria Marcucci, Trustee; Nathan Hans, Treasurer; and Melissa
Tacke, Director. Excused: Jacki Griffin, Vice President

Adoption of Agenda: Agenda adopted upon the motion of Trustee Knaack and
seconded by Treasurer Hans. Unanimously approved.

Public Comment: None

Abbreviated Business:

Secretary’s Report: Trustee Knaack motioned to approve the July 2020 meeting
minutes and transcript. Seconded by Treasurer Hans. Unanimously approved.

Treasurer’s Report: Trustee Knaack motioned to approve the July 2020 Check Detail
Reports. Seconded by Trustee Marcucci. Unanimously approved.

Long Range Planning: Impact of Coronavirus - Discussion with Tim Burke,

UHLS: The Board met with Tim Burke to discuss possible changes to the library’s long
range plan based on the impact on the Coronavirus and its implications.
Announcements: Committees should be meeting to discuss library

initiatives. Another trustee is needed. Qutreach should be done by the Board and the
director.

Public Comment: None.

Executive Session: None.

The meeting was adjourned upon motion by Trustee Knaack and seconded by
Treasurer Hans at 8:14 pm.



Castleton Public Library
Board of Trustees Meeting
Held virtually via Zoom, 8/17/2020, 7:00 p.m.

Meeting Transcript
Shane Mitchum: All right, so it's 7:02 and let's call the meeting to order and start with the pledge.
[Attendees recite Pledge of Allegiance]
Shane Mitchum: Awesome. All right, let me share my screen. And | will put up the board. So for roll call, it looks like we have
everybody here except Jacki and her absence is excused. She did email all of us and say she was going to be unable to make it
tonight. Il give everybody a chance to take a look at the agenda. Is there a motion to adopt the agenda?
Laurie Knaack: Laurie motions.
Shane Mitchum: All right. Is there a second?
Nathan Hans: Second.
Shane Mitchum: All right, Nathan. | think | heard you second. Maria?
Maria Marcucci: Yea.
Shane Mitchum: Okay, and Mary Claire?
Mary Claire Aitken: Aye.
Shane Mitchum: I'm also an aye. So, all are in favor, motion carries. Moving through this -- Public Comment. | don't think there are any
members of the public here tonight. So, we will move through that into the abbreviated business section. Starting with the review of
minutes and transcripts from last [month], I'l give everybody a couple minutes just to take a quick look through that if you didn't get a
chance to. s there a motion to adopt the minutes from last [month]?
Laurie Knaack: Laurie motions.
Shane Mitchum: Is there a second?
Nathan Hans: Nathan seconds.
Shane Mitchum: Al right, Maria?
Maria Marcucci: Yes. Approved.
Shane Mitchum: Mary Claire?
Mary Claire Aitken: Aye.

Shane Mitchum: | am also an aye. So the motion carries. Minutes are adopted. Now we have 1o vote on the transcript, as well, Is there
a motion to adopt the transcript from last [month]?

Laurie Knaack: Laurie motions.
Shane Mitchum: All right. Is there a second?

MNathan Hans: Nathan seconds,



Shane Mitchum: All right, Maria?
Maria Marcucci: Aye.

Shane Mitchum: Mary Claire?
Mary Claire Aitken: Aye.

Shane Mitchum: | am also an aye, so all are in favor, the transcript is adopted from last [month]. And then review of the check detail
for July. I'l give everybody a minute to take a look at that as well. Is there a motion to adopt the check detail from July?

Laurie Knaack: Laurie motions.

Shane Mitchum: All right. Is there a second?
Maria Marcucci: Maria seconds.

Shane Mitchum: All right, Mary Claire?
Mary Claire Aitken: Aye.

Shane Mitchum: Nathan?

Nathan Hans: Aye.

Shane Mitchum: | am also an aye, So, all in favor, that motion will carry. Moving through this pretty quick tonight, Next up on the
agenda here is the Long Range Planning, impact of coronavirus discussion with Tim Burke from Upper Hudson. Tim, | appreciate you
being on tonight and taking the time out to speak with us.

Tim Burke: My pleasure.
Shane Mitchum: The floor is yours.

Tim Burke: Thank you guys for the invitation. |'ve been to a handful of virtual meetings over the last four or five months. And | will tell
you without trying to butter you up that yours is the most organized and carefully operated meeting I've seen yet. So thank you for
embracing it. Thank you for doing the approval of the transcript, that's a new one | hadn't seen yet. So you guys are unique and special
for that alone, and you're unique and special for so many other things. The other thing 'l say before we start talking about planning is |
Just want to congratulate you guys, the Castleton Public Library Board, on a safe, smart, gradual, flexible reopening of your library. This
hasn't been easy on anybody. It's been a real challenge to library boards, library trustees, library staff, library directors, library systems.
We're nowhere near done with this yet. But you guys are doing it the right way, you're keeping your staff safe, you're keeping your
users safe and you're keeping your community safe, but you're siill trying to balance service and safety and it's a hard job, there's no
right answer for it, but you guys have done a really good job. You're fortunate to have Melissa as part of your team, for sure. And that
certainly helps, but the director can't do it alone. They need leadership from the library board. So thank you guys for doing that. |
appreciate it. So, long range planning. When | got the call from Melissa to talk about this, | went back immediately to check your long
range plan, Which you have on your website, as a good library should. You still have more than a year, year and a half, year and a third
on the current plan. So it's a little early yet to plan, but not too early. But obviously, a lot has changed in our worlds and specific to this
library in this community. So before | start talking, or keep talking, I'd like to hear what you guys are thinking about, what are your
concerns, and whats on the top of your mind when you think about planning for the future of your library. Let's start with that
conversation a little bit.

Laurie Knaack: This is Laurie. 'l start. One of my biggest concerns is just how much focus we had on our physical space and in-
person activities before, and not knowing how long it may be before we can safely resume those or if we, maybe for a very long time,
will need to be prepared to close down our services, what's offered in person, makes it tough to plan for renovations of the space,
expansions of the space. Equipment, shared toys, things like that, that really were a cornerstone of what our library provides to our
small community. A place to go and play and go for events. And that kind of thing was a big part of the draw of our library. And | know
our patrons love our services, and love being able to come in, now, again to pick up their books or do curbside. But for a very long time
our services aren't going to be the same as what they used to be. Libraries aren't going to be able to operate with the same community



and people in the space as they used to be, and that's a big concern for me that that was part of what was a vital comerstone of our
little village.

Tim Burke; Okay. What else, what are people thinking about?

Shane Mitchum: Another big one for me, | think, is another thing that's on the plan itself — is just the funding, sustainable funding piece
of it, making sure that we are going fo have the money to do the things that we do and offer the services that we offer to the
community. | think that's a big, big thing that's on my mind, especially with seeing what's happening with a lot of different school
districts, a lot of local county governments, and so on. | want to make sure that we're in a good spot from a financial standpoint.

Tim Burke: Okay.

Nathan Hans: Yeah, piggybacking off of what Shane said in terms of funding. You know how the Town of Schodack splits this between
Castleton, East Greenbush, and Nassau is always a concem, and an area where we have to be very political and make sure we're all
working together, but we're all also looking out for our own best interest as well. So sort of that fine line that we have to walk is always a
concemn for me.

Tim Burke: Anything else from anybody? Again, | read through your plan the other day, and refreshed my memory on it. It's a good
plan. You guys did it the right way. You followed a lot of those basic principles that we laid out, but you also used your own best
judgment to create that plan. And those basic principles of planning going forward are always going to be enforced, regardless of what
the current situation in the world is. When | talk to libraries about -- especially libraries that have already been through a good robust
planning process. Put a plan in place and allowed it to move through its life cycle. The first question when it comes to "what do we do
for the next plan?" is to look at what's in your current plan. What do you absolutely need fo keep, what hasn't changed? What things
have you checked off? It's absolutely a really important thing as a group to look through that plan and pat yourselves on the back when
you can cross things off. And what | know about your library, looking at the current plan that's in place - there are a number of things
you can cross off, because you've accomplished them, because you've got started on them and they're moving along. Just like any
other library plan, there's always going to be a couple of things on there that -- | hate to be too gloomy - but are always going to be
planning issues for your organization. And that has to do with ~ in some libraries it's funding, some libraries it's failities, some libraries
it's staffing -- so there are going to be some perpetual placeholders on every one of your plans, long after you guys are off the board
and other people are on there, Castleton Library is going to be talking about some of those things. And it's okay to take some of those
and say, we did some work on them or we didn't get as much work as we wanted on that, and maybe those things move up to be a little
bit of a higher priority. Thank you, Shane for putting that up. And again, Melissa and | had a quick phone call Friday, | think, about the
plan, and we were looking at the plan. | was looking at the plan with her, and | don't see a lot on this that you're going to want to say,
"okay, we don't need to worry about that anymore." With Laurie's exception, there is a pretty high focus on the facility, because that
was absolutely important. It still is important because at some point, | do believe we're going to go back to some kind of closer level of
normalcy, where the library facilities are an important piece of what you do. But that may be something that, in the next plan, takes a
little bit of & backseat. And you just say, we have to concentrate on some other things. The other thing to think about when you're
looking at your plan as it stands now -- what's new, what's different, that wasn't a concemn or a consideration or 2 high enough priority
to make it onto the plan now, as opposed 10 a couple of years ago. And obviously, I'l admit certainly that the pandemic is a huge
impact factor on every library. Your library is no different. And the ripple effects from the pandemic arguably are going to be the more
difficult ones to navigate. The one | think about particularly is the funding piece. Shane alluded to this earlier. The ripples of the
ecanamic hit the pandemic has put on everybody are going to be felt for a while yet. And | don't - and Melissa has heard me say this to
the member libraries on our directors calls — we're prabably another six or eight months before the libraries really start feeling that
economic hit, that ripple effect. Your funding sources are taking a beating in terms of state funding, in terms of sales tax revenue, all of
those things. And again, you guys read the paper, so | didn't need to go through all that. But those things ripple down to communities,
municipalities, and your library is funded, primarily, by two municipal tax levies from Castleton and from Schodack. Those funding
sources are going to be a challenge, and the challenge to the library is to reiterate, reinforce, strengthen your value propaosition to
everybody. | still maintain, pandemic aside, that's always the best way to secure your funding -- however your funding model works -- is
to be the best library you can be for your community. You guys do that. You have a great director, you have a great staff. | know what
you've been doing during the pandemic; you've done what you can do, given your resources, given the public health situation, to
provide services to your community. | believe that if we asked people in your community, they would -- they haven't forgotten about the
Castleton Public Library, they know you're still there for them. They know you're stil warking for them. | guess my question for you
guys, I'd be curious to hear whether you think -- and | don't know the answer to this question, that's why I'm asking - whether you think
the Castleton Village leadership fully appreciates what you've been able to do and the services you're offering now and how you've
stepped up, if you will, during the pandemic. So what do you think about that? Do you think the Village is aware of what you've been
able to do in terms of that value proposition?



Melissa Tacke: | would say — I'm probably the person that's had the most contact with the Village government during all of this - |
would say that they do have a good understanding. And they also - as | was putting together our Reapening Plan, | was talking to
them a lot about safety measures, and they really appreciate it, and commended everything that we're doing in terms of safety, so they
understand that public health piece. And | think it helps that the Mayor works for the State Department of Health, so he knows why it's
important. So | think they have a good understanding. As far as the Town is concerned, I've had less contact there, and |'m a little hit
less sure, but we've tried to keep them apprised of what we're doing. But there's been less contact with them than with the Village.

Tim Burke: Anybody else want to weigh in on that question about whether the leadership at the Town of Schodack and the Village are
aware, appreciate what the library has been able to continue to do during the pandemic?

Nathan Hans: Yeah, | think - this is Nathan. | think the Village Is appreciative, and | think the Mayor is appreciative. |'ve chatted with
him a little bit recently and he reiterated how thankful he is for the work that we do, in the work that Melissa's done, during the
pandemic and helping -- | think she's a real leader in the community, and | think they appreciate having that someone else there that's
not just them to help rely on and work together, and | think it helps them a lot. | think they realize and appreciate that from us. | can't
really talk for the Town, unfortunately.

Laurie Knaack: This is Laurie. | think | can say similarly about the Village with the little interaction that I've had with the Mayor. The
emphasis among the Mayor's campaign materials and everything, too, on revitalization for Castieton doesn't ignore the library and
Village Hall and Main Street as a whole as an important part of the Village. And o | think they appreciate in general, not just in our
current pandemic situation, the value of the library being there, but | don't know the perspective of the Town leadership very much.

Tim Burke: | guess the corollary to that is -- and obviously it's important that the people that are making those funding decisions have
that direct appreciation of the value, because that makes it easier for them to put the library higher than some other service or to say,
we can't reduce this, we have to support this important service. I'l ask essentially the same question by population. So, the population
of the Village, the Village community. Do they value what the library brings to the comm unity, every day, even in the pandemic? And
what about the Schodack community?

Maria Marcucci: Tim - and this is Maria - if we can just roll it back, just a little bit. | just want to share with you. Prior to the pandemic,
Melissa spearheaded the board's involvement with the monthly meetings with the Town of Schodack, so we were able to get front and
center with them. | know it's been a while since we've been able to do that, but | will say we were very well received each time. | think
all of us were able o get there at least once, if not twice. So | do think we have some friends in Schodack. in the Town. And | do feel
that they look at us in a positive light. | don't know what the history was prior to that, but | can say with some certainty that this point
forward, that we are viewed positively.

Tim Burke: Ckay, well, and that piece of the plan that | know has been ongaing for you guys that once a library does it, it seems so
simple and obvious to have a regular presence at the leadership meeting where funding decisions are made, but not just when those
funding decisions are made, but year-round, because it gets you the opportunity to say here's what the library is deing right now, Here's
why the library is important. And it keeps the library on the front of everybody's mind. It's just basic 101 Advocacy, but you guys have
been doing a good job with that and that stuff is important, and | would suggest that you do a little bit of digging and -- it's a public
meeting so you shouldn't have to dig too much -- find out what the Schodack [Town] Board is doing for its virtual meetings and get on
the agenda there too, because it's the same thing. It's really just saying, "the library is here." And arguably, you could say it's even
more important to do it now. Because it's easy to lose sight of what's there when you're dealing with all the stuff that these municipal
boards are dealing with. And it's huge. | would never want to minimize that. So if you've taken a little hiatus from that because of the
virtual meetings and all of that, maybe dust that off and try come September. Start doing that again with both groups because it's
important. Melissa, do you have statistics on pandemic usage between Schodack and Castleton, and | know that's a litle granular, I'm
not even sure if that is a thing -

Melissa Tacke: Yeah, | don't know them off the top of my head, and they're something that | need to just gather. Clearly the physical
circulation is way down, but we've seen big increases in the eContent use.

Tim Burke: So, | think in terms of the funding piece. | know your budget request goes in in October, is that correct?

Melissa Tacke: Our request itself, | just submitted. It's almost always due during the first or second week of August. So that's been
submitted. We've asked for flat funding, as have East Greenbush and Nassau. | did talk to those directors, and we all agreed that was
good plan. And then what happens is, traditionally the three directors have presented at a Schodack Town Board meeting. It used to be
more in the summer. Now it's -- the last couple of years it's been the September meefing. One of their regular business meetings. They
have two in @ month. And then after that, they make final decisions. They don't actually finalize the years budget until November, and |



think one year it was even ater than that, they didn't finalize it until December. So we really didn't find out what was happening with our
funding until right before the beginning of the next year.

Tim Burke: Okay. | think we should all expect some delays in a lot of decision-making. If you put in your request already, that's good.
Melissa and | talked a little bit about the flat funding. | think that's a strategic move. It shows you as reasonable, but it doesn't undercut
any of your needs. Yes, if they gave you more money, there's plenty you could do with it. But that may not be in the cards for a little
while. And | assume the funding conversation with the Village is a little bit different than it is with the Town, is that correct?

Melissa Tacke: It's been less of a formal presentation. We did do more of a formal presentation when we had jumped from asking for
$10,000 a year to $13,000, and after that we've either stayed flat or we've asked for a small increase. So right now we're at $14,000
from them, We just got our money from them; their fiscal year is different from ours. So they pay it at the beginning of theirs, but in the
middie of ours, sa we'll be going to them again. But | think it!l be a similar kind of process where there's not as much of a presentation
as there is to the Town, although certainly I'm open to putting something more elaborate together for the Village.

Tim Burke: So, in terms of the funding piece, | think one of the things all our libraries should be doing - and we've been talking about
this a little bit - is, again, going back to that value proposition. We have plenty of statistics about what's offered, expansion of services
in & virtual environment. How many things are being used, in what kind of capacity? All of that stuff is really important to pull together
and have ready to go. You likely will be either expected or need to make a stronger case for the value of the library to your funders,
even if they agree to flat funding this year, next year might not be as easy. These ripples could be going out a couple of years. And the
other thing that | think is really important, and the reason | asked about the community use piece, s in anticipation of potential funding
cuts that could be significantly negatively impacting your library and the services it can provide, | would start lining up your supporters
in the community. And again, this is not -- | don't want to sound, again, to doom-and-gloomy, but | think being ready for a fight for
funding is not a bad position to be in. Being ready. If you don't have to put it into action, great, You don't have to worry about it. And
maybe flat funding isn't the time to advocate and beat the drums and say, "we need more money.” But if that funding cut comes - and
Melissa knows this, I'm speaking from some direct experience -- Upper Hudson is 80% funded by New York State. And we've already
been told that there's a 20% holdback of state aid for us for this year. So, put it in your budget's context, and your funder says "we can't
afford it. We don't have enough money. We're going to cut everybady by 20%." What would a 20% cut mean from Schodack? That's a
significant hit. Even 20% from the Village. | know it's a much smaller total, but that's still significant. And I'm not trying to scare anybody,
but those are plausible scenarios, depending on how things play out. And we've all heard that the state is kind of playing chicken with
the federal government, waiting for something to happen at that point. And that may happen, and that may soften the blow a little bit.
Usually the state's projections are a little on the gloomy side, and usually things perform a littie bit better. So, again, I'm not trying to be
too negative, but | do want you to be prepared for it. The good news is your library doesn't have to do anything different in terms of
service to do this. You literally just have to think about your advocate list and come up with those names, and going so far as to ask
some people to pen a quick paragraph about what the library has meant during the pandemic to their kids, to their parents who are shut
in, to people that are in quarantine, virtual stuff, the support for kids in the summer slide during summertime. | know some of you guys
are parents, so you're experiencing it. And actually have them go through the act of putting it down on paper and glving it to you. Then
it's literally ready to go. Having a mental list of names is really fine, most of the time. But here you might want to go a little farther and
have that list written down and know whe's going to contact each one of those people, and maybe go through and just grab the really
key ones. And get that in writing from people, and you can tell them exactly what it's for. It's - we want to make sure we're prepared to
make the best case for the importance of the library, the value proposition for the library in this community, and we know you're
somebody who can speak to that. And we'd just like you to help us be ready to do that in case we do. And if you've gotten some people
to do that, to write the paragraph and give it to you -- | hate to sound too Machiavellian, but you've got them by the hook. You know
who they are, that they're committed. So if you have a budget hearing where there is talk about a 20% cut, you can pick up the phone
and call that person and say, "hey, next Tuesday at seven o'clock. We'd love to have you come and speak."” And again, this is
Advocacy 101. Most of our libraries don't need to do it most of the time. But you may want to be prepared to be able to pivot to this
pretty quickly. Until you know more about funding, | wouldn't make Melissa go through the challenge of developing contingency
budgets. Nathan, are you still the Treasurer?

Nathan Hans: Yes, | am.

Tim Burke: Okay. You've been doing this for a little while. You know the library's numbers pretty well. Having a little planning session,
you and Melissa, just to tease out a couple of potential cuts and if the worst happens, you're ready. And if the worst doesn't happen,
then everybody has an appreciation for it. So again, a lot of this is just - | hate to use the word disaster, but disaster preparedness. So
you're ready. So, the facilities piece — | think some of this stuff absolutely can be done now as part of the current plan. Spending a lot of
time and energy and money to do any more improvements as an interior space during this time is probably not good optics, because
you're not using them, so | would back off that part of it. But has there been some - | mean, we all know from our outside lives, how
many eyes have been opened about the ability and the adaptability and the accessibility of virtual communication and virtual leaming



and virtual working - has anything happened at the Village where their €yes are open a little bit and say, "well, maybe we don't need all
that space for Village stuff." Is there an opportunity there to ask again about some other space? Future planning. All you're trying to do
is get somebody to sit down at the table with you and talk about it, The idea of partnering with the schools. | think leaving the schools
alone now would be a really good idea. You're liable to get your head bitten off understandably! But | don't think anything on this |ist --
maybe it drops off the top of the priority list, and you leave it on there and think about it later, because there's no way that when things
normalize, the Castleton Public Library isn't going to need more space. That's just a fundamental fact. | know it as an outsider. You
guys know it as people who live. The space is beautiful. You guys have done everything you could possibly do to it, but there's not
enough of it. And keeping that conversation going is a good idea. Maybe that's - with the Village, maybe that becomes -- and again,
this is very Machiavellian, I'm sorry - maybe that becomes some kind of negotiation or bargaining chip in a conversation about funding.
When they come back and say, the Village says, "gee, you're at $14,000 and we're taking such a hit that we've got to drop you down to
$10,000," which is a huge cut, do you play the sympathy card a little and see if you can get some action on some space? Again, | don't
know the dynamics specifically and how easy or hard that would be to do, but being prepared for those kinds of eventualities is not a
bad thing. This is just, again, Organizational Dynamics 101, working with other organizations. Laurie, do you have any specific thoughts
about the facilities piece, other than, you know, it seems the optics are bad fo focus too much on it now because we're not using it?

Laurie Knaack: We had hoped to do lots of things, like improving our hallways and the art display cases that could let us share
exhibits across the school. Those things would be a physical representation of community engagement, and without those being much
of a real possibility or being something we would want to spend any funds on right now, we haven't really planned for what we do
Instead to keep doing that outreach and that cross-community engagement with the schools. Obviously everyone is stretched thin
there, We had things like mascot contests, or other engagements. So what can we be doing for the next few years to think about when
we return to our space, how to use that effectively and how to do some of the things that we would have done in our space in a
different way and be more adaptable without making investments in space renovations or materials that can't be used very well in our
current environment,

Tim Burke: Well, I fully and freely admit that it is nowhere near as simple as saying everything that was in-person is now virtual. It's not
that simple. But could there be on the Castleton Library website a virtual hallway where you put a bunch of artwork up, community
artwork. Obviously people don't get fo see it and experience it in person, and much of even two-dimensional art needs to be
experienced in person. But you can't do that now. But you can show a picture of it, Is there a virtual art gallery? And again, I'm just
throwing out ideas without a lot of thought about the work behind it and | understand that, but just to throw a couple ideas at the wall,
Do what you thought was important for the community and for the library in normal times. s there a way to do it vidually, even if it's not
as effective? Does it plant the seed? Does It make it easier, when things normalize, to pivet to that gallery space in the hallway? Does it
make it easier for the Village to buy in if they've already been seeing it online? And some people say, "oh, it was so great to have my
pandemic paintings all shown on the library's website." | think those kind of community building ideas - be a little - | mean, this is a
really good time to be creative about certain things because nobody's beating anybody up if they fail. This is a great time. So you try it
and see if it works. Is there a way you can bring the school into something like that? Now, certainly, the school has a website. | don't
know if they're doing anything like that. Can you share anything with them? Good partnership stuff. | think the StoryWalk that your
library did with Upper Hudson is a good example of an idea that works in a pandemic. It brings a little attention to the library, it's
outside, it's safe. Literally, nobody can accuse anybody -- except maybe if the kids touch the laminated plastic without wiping it down.
But those kind of things - and as we said at the very beginning, | do think we're going to be in much of this situation for a while, | know
we all thought in May that by the end of the summer, everything will be fine and we'll be kind of back to normal, Obviously, that hasn't
happened. Will it be normalized by the end of the year? Maybe, but | think given the experience we've just had, I'm not optimistic for
that, And | see Laurie shaking her head. So | think taking the time to invest a little gray matter in how can we, what else can we do
within our capacity, with our resources that's going to make an impact on the community? And that goes back to the funding question,
because if you make that impact on the community, you have more people that are willing to stand up and say, 'l can't imagine our
community without our library," and that includes the Schodack people. Is there a specific outreach to Schodack that you can do? |
know you've been exploring that for a while now. It's a little hard when you guys are all the way at the very end of Schodack. You're all
the way at one end and | know it's a little hard for that. But | think the focus there and Schodack is really that Town leadership, first and
foremost. They'll listen to voters and testimonials. But staying in touch with them, making sure they know what the library is doing. And
that the library is - what your funding situation is. Those are important conversations to have, and as you get a little closer to the
funding decisions with Schodack, reach out to them, Maybe Shane picks up the phone and calls the Supervisor and says, "we've
already given you our request. Do you have any questions? Do you need us to provide any other information? Can we have a
meeting? We're happy to come and sit down with you if you'd like." Again, not to look needy, but to be proactive and not be able to
have them say, “well, we didn't hear from you. So we figured it wasn't important.” But, again, | also know that you guys know this,
You're good, smart trustees. You're a good, smart board. So you're on those things. The other thing | would say about the planning
process: the only state requirement is that your library has a written long range plan. That, literally, is the only state requirement, that
you're meeting in terms of planning. What the pian looks like, is yours. How long the plan is, Is yours. How you choose to develop your
plan. The only thing the state asks is that you write it on a piece of paper, So if the board wanted to - in light of the pandemic and the



way things are going to change for the foreseeable future, certainly for the life of this plan and maybe a little longer - if you want to
really take a red pen to this plan and say, “there's so much disruption, so much uncertainty. We don't want to start a new plan now,
Planning into the void. What we're going to do is, we're going to take a red pen to this, we're going to strip out some things that we just
don't think are going to work for the rest of the plan, and we might tweak or revise some of these things based on the current public
health situation, the current library service situation we're in." And what that does is maybe takes a little pressure off the board to feel
like, "oh my gosh, we're not going to get our plan done." That's okay. And it also shows the board is being realistic and adaptable to the
current situation. You're not backing off anything, you're not saying, "oh, we couldn't do that or we aren't going to do that" You have
perfectly valid reasons for adjusting the plan, revising the plan. And I'l reiterate again; it's absolutely your plan, it's the board's plan, so
feel free to take that red pen to it. In right in the middle of the, you know, in the beginning of the third year of the plan, That's absolutely
okay,

Shane Mitchum: Quick question for you. So, this plan that's up here. Obviously we've finished some of these action steps. Is this
something where we should update to say "completed" and repost that up? s that something you'd recommend us doing?

Tim Burke: | think it's a good idea. | mean, always celebrate your wins. That makes everybody feel good, gels a little endorphins
flowing. That's always a good thing. | wouldn't take it off the list because you've completed it. Then other people don't see it. So
normally -- again, pandemic aside - | would absolutely answer that question by, sure, anything you achieve, you put a big red
completed next to it and put that on the website. So if somebody looks at it, they know that you're taking it seriously and you're
accomplishing your goals. If you choose to dig into this plan a little and tweak it and revise it, | would leave it on and just do some
redlining and have some notes that say "postponed due to the pandemic.” You're just being realistic. That would be my suggestion to
you guys. If you want to really think about how -- long range planning, how your plan might look different. Your planning, you don't have
to wait until the end of 2021 to sit down and do this. Let's do it now, and I'm happy to help in any way - virtual meetings, conversations,
handing documents back and forth. Whatever you guys need to do that, we can do. The only other thing | would throw out is if you are
going to just take this plan and kind of tweak it a little and change it and say, "we're going to ride this out until 2021 with these changes
and when we get a little closer, we're going to think about the next planning process” — and that's a perfectly reasonable solution. If you
were just going to do it until the end of 2021 | probably wouldn't suggest any elaborate community input part to the planning process.
The community input piece is really important to any plan. It makes a plan better and it's current community input you always need.
Surveys are relatively easy to do, relatively quick to do. Maybe that's another piece of your planning conversation is you look at this list
and say, "what are the things we might like to get a little community input on, given their pandemic experience?" That could be done, a
couple of short surveys, a little more elaborate one, that could be done. | will tell you that we have done some virtual focus groups with
community members. We do the in-person facus groups, that's one of the things we do to help our libraries do their planning, But since
the pandemic, we've been able to do some virtual ones, and | find it a little clunkier, it's a little hard to connect with the pecple in the
room when they're not in the room. But it can be an effective tool, and it's one other way to get that community input. So again,
depending on how much time and effort you want to put into it. Think about some kind of small level of community input that's current.
So when you roll out a revised plan or a pandemic plan or an interim plan, you can look the community in the eye and say, "yep. We
have community input in this too." Don't just have the board, you know, dig into it with me and Melissa and we are the people who say
this is what everybody needs. Because we should be asking the community on a regular basis. That community input piece, it's always
going to be a component of good planning, even in this kind of truncated situation, | think it's something that we could figure out a way
to do. And again, we're here to help. That's our job to help you guys do this. I'm going to stop talking, because |'ve been talking for a
while, | apologize. But questions that people have? And | know you probably need a little time to digest some of this too. But any
questions from anybody? Commenis?

Laurie Knaack: This Is Laurie. It sounds like a reasonable thing to do would be fo not start yet on a completely new three-plus-year
plan, but to publish a revised version of this one. If perhaps we can get some community involvement with a survey tool or something
like that, at least to get an idea of their priorities and what they've benefited most from from the library during this time, and what they're
hoping to have in the near term. And then publish a version of this with a few stamps on there for the things that we got done, and a
few marks for things that are deprioritized, not maybe totally stricken from the plan, but that are less of a priority currently versus a few
things that are the highest priority that we heard from our community for through the end of when this plan was supposed to go
through. And then going into 2021, later inio 2021, as we get ready to totally redo the plan, get a focus group, get more community
involvement in the next three-plus-year section. That sounds like what we should be doing, basically,

Tim Burke: Laurie's already got you halfway done! Good for you! That's good. | mean, | talked for a half an hour and you only talked
for a minute and said it completely. Perfect!

Nathan Hans: I'd like to jump in. This is Nathan. We have some challenges now, but | think there's also an opportunity. We talked
about expanding the library space and library space isn't just physical. It's also virtual, and we have four |.T. workers on our board, so
we're probably a little more tech-savvy than most. And as Tim alluded to, we do the Zooms pretty well. And thank you, Shane, for that.



You make s all look good. So things that we can do with — by ourselves and with other small libraries also - to utilize technology to
expand our virtual space, so to speak. Ways we can do what we used to do, or have to go into the library. To do that, we can still do
online. Like Tim said, exhibiting art, you can still do that online and you can even have an art discussion group or a book club, Same
thing online, just like this, talking about a book. Instead of having, say, music night at the library, you can move music night enline and
people could attend from home, it's still safe, but you still get that community interaction. You might be able to get some bands you
wouldn't narmally be able to get, because they don't have anything else to do right now. So, things like that. | think we have an
opportunity to sort of figure out how to navigate in the new virtual world where, before we were — had a lot of physical stuff to do. And
Melissa, | know you still have a lot of physical stuff to do, and manage. But maybe if we can think of some of those things that we have
for another year, year and a half, maybe take advantage of growing some skills, while we have the opportunity.

Laurie Knaack: Tim, | know you don't have information on this in our current environment so much yet, but in the past, if there are a
few things that a library can be doing fo publicize - like, what are the most important metrics of how we serve our community? How do
we drill down to what are the things that our community is most likely to want to know about us, or it doesn't know about us, that they
should to understand the importance of the library.

Tim Burke: That's a good question. I'l have to think about that one. Because the — again, a value proposition is an individualized thing.
Everybody's got a different metric to measure that value proposition for what it means to me. Obviously circulation doasn't do any good.
Well, circulation Is always good, you guys are circulating material now. All the numbers for everybody are lower, so it's not as impactful
or impressive a number. But virtual circulations are an important one to use. And to make it clear to the decision makers, when you
give them that number, that these are people who are doing it from their phones or their cars in the parking lot or at home on their iPad.
| think those virtual numbers are — especially now, because so many of us are much more focused on that virtual connection piece.
Keep your relationship up with the schools. The schools are struggling now for a lot of different reasons. And things that the library can
do to help, especially when — and | have no idea what your school district is planning, the specifics — but if it doesn't work, and things
start moving back to a virtual platform completely, what can the library do? Again, think in terms of virtual - | didn't realize that four of
you are |.T, guys. So there's a lot of gray matter there and experience where you can just say, "yeah, what about this?" and sometimes
when you put those ideas out for a group of people, if there's not some experience with it, it's easy to say, "oh my gosh, we can't do
that. We don't have the money. We don't have the time. We don't have the expertise." You guys have that. So I'm not sure what the
exact melrics are people are looking for, because everyone's going to be a little bit different. But maybe that's a question to ask the
community. Maybe that's the question, early on, to ask some members of the Village Board and the Town Board, The Town Board — |
understand that relationship is a little bit -- it's more formal and a little stiffer and a little more guarded, and for good reason. But —

Nathan Hans: | would suggest some of the virtual metrics as well. | know last time we did the survey, a couple years ago, when we
were thinking about this long range plan, right after we sent out the survey, we saw a real uptick in activity, which obviously hasn't died
down since, which is good. But | think sometimes folks don't know what they don't know. So telling them that these are all of our virtual
[services], so maybe doing something like that either a postcard or a couple postcards and, you know, we have QverDrive, and we
have Hoopla and we have audio books. We have different ways that you can still connect, using the library, but to get different
resources. The other night there was a movie that | was looking for streaming and it wasn't on any service, but it was on Hoopla, so |
could get it through the library. Sharing that sort of information. | know when | searched for that | used justwatch.us. So sharing that
information. So this way folks know how to go about getting those sorts of things.

Tim Burke: And maybe do that as a kind of a little educational testimonial, if you will, where you have that two or three sentence
testimonial from somebody who's not Nathan saying, *I was looking for this thing and couldn't get it anywhere but found it on Hoopla.”
S0 make sure you check your -- | think that those kind of things could be easily added to the website somewhere, Maybe up on the
front page somewhere inttially and start building up & little series of those and maybe people will start logging on to see the next one
that comes out every week.

Nathan Hans: Yeah. Alsc, | would like to see what they think of our website and what their reaction, like how — Melissa. | don't know if
we keep track of what pages they go to, or if they just go to a particular page or if they come on to a particular page. Those things
would all be good. How do they access our virtual space, and how do they interact with it, and how can we improve those interactions?
Do they stay for a long time, is it really short?

Melissa Tacke: We're able to see the statistics we get from Weebly, but because we have a free account it only shows us like the last
30 days or so. So that's what | can see, but | can't go back further than that but | can keep track of that.

Tim Burke: I'm sure there's some backdoor one of you guys could find.

Nathan Hans: We can find a way. | need to grab a charger. I'll be right back.



Tim Burke: Again, | want to reassure you that - I'm impressed, you are the first library who has identified that reality-based thinking of,
wow, things are going to be different for a little while. How do we plan in this new space? So kudos to you guys, again, for thinking
about this and speaking up. And again, | think this exercise of looking at where you wanted to be in the plan, where you actually are,
and what new forces are impacting us, and then having the awareness of the reality to change it, is ~ good for you guys, because that's
active planning. And we're happy to help in any way we can. Whatever we can do to help you guys do that, Happy to do it. Sounds like
Laurie's got it all planned. And we recorded it, so you can't deny it now!

Shane Mitchum: All right, well, any last questions for Tim?

Laurie Knaack: No, but thank you so much for joining us and speaking to us, Tim.

Tim Burke: My pleasure, It's nice to see you guys again, and keep up the good work for sure.

Nathan Hans: I'd be interested to hear Maria and Mary Claire's thoughts. | know they've been very quiet,

Maria Marcucci: I'm just nodding in agreement. | think it all sounds great. The virtual piece, I'm Just loving the art display and putting
that online. That is fantastic. It's all good.

Mary Claire Aitken: | trying to unmute myself, I'm sorry, I'm agreeing with Maria, all of these ideas are great. | think that if we could, as
the Outreach Committee, join the virtual meetings for the Town, | think as Maria said, we've always been very well received and it only
behooves us to make that connection as much as we possibly can.

Maria Marcucci: And on a side note, | just want to add: thank you, Nathan, for sharing that information about downloading and
streaming and stuff like that. |, not having an |.T. background, will say that would — as a consumer of the product, | would be ecstatic to
hear that or see that on either our Facebook page or on our website, whatever, to do those outreaches to families because there are
still families that are pretty much locked in and aren't going anywhere. So they would very much value knowing that they can stream
and download and some of the materials from the library, especially movies for the kids.

Shane Mitchum: All right, great. Well, Tim, thanks again for the time. This is very helpful. Very informative, really appreciate all the
feedback.

Tim Burke: My pleasure. And Il drop off. I'm not going to wait for the second public comment session. I'm Kinds of curious as to what
someone might say, but | won't wait for that. But again, the door's always open. The screen is always open, the phone is always open.
Let us know what we can do to help you guys plan for your library's success. We're here with you, ckay?

Shane Mitchum: Awesome. Thanks.
[Attendees give their thanks fo Tim Burke]

Shane Mitchum: All right. That was great from Tim. Just taking a look at the agenda. A few more things -- announcements up next. |
would say, kind of a follow up from Tim's talk, Melissa. Maybe we look at trying to schedule some committee meetings that have action
items that come out of that, | think itd be good for the Finance Committee to meet. Maybe the Community Outreach & Visibility one to
meet online, along with a few others Just to — all this stuff's fresh in our mind -- get back in a more regular cadence, even if it's not once
amonth, if it's once every other month or something like that, just to make sure we're staying on that, but | definitely think it might be
relevant for us to get together and talk about a few things.

Melissa Tacke: Oh yeah, | agree. Definitely. Il email the committees.

Shane Mitchum: All right, perfect. Any other announcements? Nope? Al right.

Nathan Hans: Sorry, | just want to note that we're still down a trustee. So if anyone knows anyone, just reach out. | know it's not on
here, but maybe, Melissa, maybe we can add that back, Usually when we have a vacancy we add it, but we forgot this time. So | just

want to keep that on everyone's mind.

Shane Mitchum: Yeah, it might be worth even putting that on Facebook again, or something. Melissa, with peaple being home, maybe
they're looking for samething to do. It might be a good time 1o try and find someone.



Melissa Tacke: Sure.

Shane Mitchum: All right. There still are no members of the public on the call. So | don't see a need for Public Comment. No need for
an Executive Session, unless anyone else has a reason to go into Executive Session, Okay. Is there a motion to adjourn?

Laurie Knaack: Laurie motions.

Shane Mitchum: Is there a second?

Nathan Hans: | second.

Shane Mitchum: Maria?

Maria Marcucci: Aye.

Shane Mitchum: Mary Claire?

Mary Claire Aitken: Aye,

Shane Mitchum: | am also an aye. So it is 8:14 and the meeting is adjourned. Thank yOu.

[Atlendees say thanks and goodbyes]



2:54 PM

The Castleton Public Library

09/11/20 Check Detail
August 2020

Type Num Date Mama A_c.aou nt Paid Amount  Original Amo...
Bill Pmt -Check  DEBIT 08/03/2020 Facebook 200.2 - Citizens Checking Account -23.74
Bill 3147633108... 07/31/2020 7410401 - Summer Reading Program -23.74 23.74
TOTAL -23.74 23.74
Bill Pmt -Check  DEBIT 08/04/2020 Amazon LLC 200.2 - Citizens Checking Account -50.63
Bill 1122410598... 08/04/2020 7410481 - DVDs & Other Materials -28.69 28,69
7410401 - Summer Reading Program -35.97 35.97
410401 - Summer Reading Program =25.97 2597
TOTAL -90.63 80.63
Bill Pmt -Check  DEBIT 08/04/2020 Amazon LLC 200.2 - Citizens Checking Account -173.85
8ill 11290156726... 08/04/2020 7410401 - Summer Reading Program 17385 173.85
TOTAL -173.85 173.85
Bill Pmt -Check  DEBIT 08/04/2020 Amazeon LLC 200.2 - Citizens Checking Account -17.99
Bill 1121737413... 08BM4/2020 7410481 - DVDs & Other Matedals -17.99 17.99
TOTAL -17.99 17.89
Bill Pmt -Check DEBIT 08/11/2020 Aldi 200.2 - Citizens Checking Account -5.10
Bill 08/11/2020 7410401 - Summer Reading Program -2.10 3.10
TOTAL -5.10 5.10
Bill Pmt -Check  DEBIT 08/18/2020 Amazon LLC 200.2 - Citizens Checking Account -15.98
Eill 1126151488... 08182020 7410401 - Summer Reading Program -15.98 15.88
TOTAL -15.98 15.88
Bill Pmt -Check DEBIT 08/28/2020 Price Chopper 200.2 - Citizens Checking Account -5.40
Bill 0&/28/2020 7410.40 - Programs -8.40 5.40
TOTAL -5.40 5.40
Bill Pmt -Check 28497 08/10/2020 Village of Castlet... 200.2 - Citizens Checking Account -3,915.19
Bill 84263 08/07/2020 7410.1A - Gross wages - Director -1,888.08 1,980.08
7410.1B - Gross wages - Librarian -776.00 776.00
7410.1C - Gross wages - Assistant -B78.36 B878.36
9030.8 - Social Security/Medicare -271.75 271.75
TQTAL -3,815.19 3.815.19
Bill Pmt -Check 2698 08/10/2020 OverDrive 200.2 - Citizens Checking Account -409.44
Bill MULTIPLE 08/10/2020 74104B2 - Elestronic Content 409,44 409,44
TOTAL -409.44 408.44

Page 1



2:54 PM The Castleton Public Library
09M11/20 Check Detail
August 2020
Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount  Original Amo...
Bill Pmt -Check 26099 08/12/2020 Brodart 200.2 - Citizens Checking Account -853.70
Bill MULTIPLE 08/06/2020 7410483 - Print Materials -853.70 853.70
TOTAL -853.70 853.70
Bill Pmt -Check 2700 08/24/2020 UHLS 200.2 - Citizens Checking Account -125.52
Bill 20-435 08M14/2020 7410.4F - Office and Library Supplies -125.52 125,52
TOTAL -125.52 125.52
Bill Pmt -Check 2701 08/24/2020 StringSmith 200.2 - Citizens Checking Account -50.00
Bill 905850 08/21/2020 7410407 - Summer Reading Program -50.00 50.00
TOTAL -50.00 50.00
Bill Pmt -Check 2702 08/28/2020 Village of Castlet... 200.2 - Citizens Checking Account =3,72217
Bill 84266 08/21/2020 7410.1A - Gross wages - Director -1,989.08 1,989.08
7410.1B - Gross wages - Librarian -F76.00 776.00
7410.1C + Gross wages - Assistant -685.06 695.06
8030.8 - Social Securlty/Medicare =262.03 262.03
TOTAL -3,722.17 372217
Bill Pmt -Check 2703 08/28/2020 Joelle Adler 200.2 - Citizens Checking Account -0.40
Bilt 08/28/2020 #41040D1 - Summer Reading Program -8.40 9.40
TOTAL -9.40 9.40
Bill Pmt -Check 2704 0828/2020 Time Warner Cable 200.2 - Citizens Checking Account -85.27
Bill 8688574010... 08M1/2020 7410.4H - Telephone/Data Links -85.27 95,27
TOTAL -85.27 a95.27

Page 2



2:53 PM
09/11/20

The Castleton Public Library

Reconciliation Summary
200.1 - Citizens Money Market, Period Ending 08/31/2020

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 08/31/2020

Ending Balance

Aug 31, 20
- ?5_1,928.11
-15,000.00
253
-14,997 .47
136,930.64
136,930.64
136,930.64

Page 1



2:53 PM The Castleton Public Library

09/11/20 Reconciliation Detail
200.1 : Citizens Money Market, Period Ending 08/31/2020

Type Date Num  Name Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 151,928.11
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Transfer 08/27/2020 X -15,000.00 -15,000.00
Total Checks and Payments -15,000.00 -15,000.00
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 08/31/2020 X 253 253
Total Deposits and Credits 253 2.53
Total Cleared Transactions -14,99747 -14.997.47
Cleared Balance -14,997.47 136,930.64
Register Balance as of 08/31/2020 -14,897.47 ~ 136,930.64
Ending Balance -14,997.47 136,930.64

Page 1



2:53 PM
09/11/20

The Castleton Public Library

Reconciliation Summary
200.2 - Citizens Checking Account, Period Ending 08/31/2020

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 22 items
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 4 items

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 08/31/2020

Ending Balance

Aug 31, 20
37.,121.27

-16,209.96
15,000.00

-1,209.96

35,911.31

-280.18

-280.19

35,631.12

35,631.12

Page 1



2:54 PM The Castleton Public Library
09/11/20 Reconciliation Detail
200.2 - Citizens Checking Account, Period Ending 08/31/2020
Type ~ Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 37.121.27
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 22 items
Bill Pmt -Check 06/29/2020 2675 Joelle Adler X -9.49 -9.49
Bill Pmt -Check 0712712020 2691 Brodart X -1,788.05 -1,797.54
Bill Pmt -Check 07/28/2020 2692 Village of Castleton-... X -3,900.88 -5,698.42
Bill Pmt -Check 07/28/2020 2693 Village of Castleton-... X -679.24 -6,377.66
Bill Pmt -Check 07/28/2020 2687 UHLS X -107 .88 -6,485.54
Bill Pmt -Check 07/28/2020 2680 Time Warner Cable X -95.27 -6,580.81
Bill Pmt -Check 07/28/2020 2688 UHLS X -87.51 -6,668.32
Bill Pmt -Check 07/28/2020 2689 Joelle Adler X -12.67 -6,680.93
Bill Pmt -Check 07/30/2020 2694 T-Mobile X -119.44 -6,800.37
Bill Pmt -Check 07/31/2020 2696 LU.5. Bank A -136.40 -6,936.77
Bill Pmt -Check 07/31/2020 2695 Recorded Books, LLC X -40.00 -6,976.77
Bill Pmt -Check 08/03/2020 DEBIT  Facebook X -23.74 -7,000.51
Bill Pmt -Check 08/04/2020 DEBIT Amazon LLC X -173.85 -7,174.386
Bill Pmt -Check 08/04/2020 DEBIT  Amazen LLC X -00.63 -7,264.99
Bill Pmt -Check 08/04/2020 DEBIT Amazon LLC x -17.99 -7,282 98
Bill Pmt -Check 08/10/2020 2697 Village of Castleton-... X -3,915.19 -11,198.17
Bill Pmt -Check 08/10/2020 2698 CverDrive X -409 44 -11,607.61
Bill Pmt -Check 08/11/2020 DEBIT Aldi X -5.10 =11,612.71
Bill Pmt -Check 08/M12/2020 2699 Brodart X -853.70 -12,466.41
Bill Pmt -Check 08/18/2020 DEBIT Amazon LLC X -15.98 -12,482.39
Bill Pmt -Check 08/28/2020 2702 Village of Castleton-... X -3,72217 -16,204.56
Bill Pmt -Check 08/26/2020 DEBIT Price Chopper X -5.40 -16,209.96
Total Checks and Payments -16,209.96 -16,200.96
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Transfer 08/27/2020 X 1 5,0{1[!.0(_] - 1 5,0_0{1_00
Total Deposits and Credits 1540@@ - _1 5._[}00.00
Total Cleared Transactions -1,209.96 -1_.2_09._._96
Cleared Balance -1,209.96 35911.31
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 4 items
Bill Pmt -Check 08/24/2020 2700 UHLS -125.52 -125.52
Bill Pmt -Check 08/24/2020 2701 StringSrmith -50.00 -175.52
Bill Pmt -Check 08/28/2020 2704 Time Warner Cable -05.27 -270.79
Bill Pmt -Check 08/28/2020 2703 Joelle Adler -840 -280.19
Total Checks and Payments -280.19 B -280.19
Total Uncleared Transactions -280.19 -280.19
Register Balance as of 08/31/2020 -1,490.15 35,631.12
Ending Balance -1,490.15 35,631.12

Page 1



2:55 PM

09/11/20
Accrual Basis

The Castleton Public Library

Profit & Loss
August 2020

Aug 20
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
2401 - Interest & Earnings 253
Total Income 2.53
Gross Profit 253
Expense
7410.1 - Personal Services
7410.11 - Employee Gross Wages
7410.14 - Gross wages - Director 387816
7410.1B - Gross wages - Librarian 1.952.00
7410.1C - Gross wages - Assistant B 1,573.42
Total 7410.11 - Employee Gross Wages 7,103.58
Total 7410.1 - Personal Services 7.103.58
7410.4 - Contractual Expenses
7410.4B - Library Materials
7410483 - Print Materials a853.70
T4104B2 - Electronic Content 409,44
T4104B1 - DVDs & Cther Materials 46.68
Total 7410.48 - Library Materials 1,308.82
7410.4D - Programs
7410401 - Summer Reading Program 3627
7410.4D - Programs - Other 5.40
Total 7410.4D - Programs 321.67
7410.41 - Oparations and Administrative
7410.4H - Telephone/Data Links 95.27
7410.4F - Office and Library Supplies = 125.52
Total 7410.41 - Operations and Administrative 220,79
Total 7410.4 - Contractual Expenses 1.852.28
8000 - Employee - Benefits
9030.8 + Social SecurityMedicare B 533.78
Total 9000 - Employes - Benefits 533.78
Total Expense 9,489.64
Net Ordinary Income -9.487 11

Met Income

-9,487 11

Page 1



2:55 PM
09M1/20
Accrual Basis

The Castleton Public Library
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through August 2020

Jan - Aug 20 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
2082 - Library Charges
20821 - Library Fines & Fees
2082.11 : Fines 1.80 .00 1.90 100.0%
2082.12 - Lost Books 79.03 0.00 79.03 100.0%
2082.13 - Coples, Prints and Faxes 134.40 725.00 -590.60 18.5%
2082.14 - Register Overage/Shortage -~ bao . 0.00 - -0.10 100.0%
Total 2082.1 - Library Fines & Fees - 215.23 725.00 -508.77 28.7%
Total 2082 - Library Charges 215.23 T725.00 -509.77 28.7%
2360 - Intergovernmental Revenues
2360.1 - Town of Schodack 146,786.00 146,786.00 0.00 100.0%
2360.2 - Village of Castleton 0.00 14,000.00 -14,000.00 0.0%
2360.3 - Rensselaer County 3,325.00 ) 3,325.00 0.00 100.0%
Total 2360 - Intergovernmantal Revenues 150,111.00 164,111.00 -14.000.00 81.5%
2401 - Interest & Earnings 22.20 24.00 -1,80 g2 5%
2705 - Gifts & Donations
27051 - Friend's SRP 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 100.0%
2705 - Gifts & Donations - Other E 12?,1? . 5,000.00 1,125, 1‘E_i 122.5%
Total 2705 « Gifts & Donations 7,12518 6,000.00 1,125.19 118.8%
2760 - Library System Grants
2760.3 - Grants - Library Renovation 0.00 2,149.00 -2,148.00 0.0%
2760.1 + LLSA and ERATE (UHLS) 0.00 1.417.00 -1.417.00 0.09%
2760.9 * Grants - Other _ 1,100.00 100000 100.00 110.0%
Total 2760 - Library System Grants 1,100.00 4,566.00 -3,466.00 24.1%
599 + Appropriated Fund Balance 0.00 - 3,222.00 -3,222.00 0.0%
Total Income _ 158,573.62 1?8,61!-8.[]0 -20,074.38 88.8%
Gross Profit 168,573.62 178.648.00 -20,074.38 88.8%
Expense
7410.1 - Parsonal Services
7410.11 - Employee Gross Wages
T410.1A - Gross wages - Director 33,731.25 §1,716.00 -17,984.75 65.2%
T410.1B - Gross wages - Librarian 12,870.28 20,178.00 -7,305.72 63.8%
T410.1C - Gross wages - Assistant 19,196.97 SB,BD_G.DB N -TB.E@E 49.5%
Total 7410.11 - Employee Gross Wages 65,798.50 1!().592.00 -44 893.50 B 50.4%
Total 7410.1 - Personal Services B5,798.50 110.682.00 -44 893 50 50.4%
7410.2 - Equipment & Capital Outlay
7410.2A - Renovation of Library Space o 0.00 4,446.00 -4.446,00 0.0%
Total 7410.2 - Equipment & Capital Qutlay 0.00 4,446.00 -4,446.00 0.0%
7410.4 - Contractual Expenses
7410.48 - Library Materials
7410486 - Museum Passes 825.00 1,800.00 -975.00 45.8%
T4104B5 - Magazines and Newspapers 338,18 860.00 -620.81 35.3%
74104B4 - Audicbooks 180.69 540.00 -340.01 IT0%
7410483 - Print Materials 5,194 83 7,500.00 -2,305.17 69.3%
7410482 - Electronic Content §5.336.71 3,855.00 1.481.71 138.4%
T4104B1 - DVDs & Other Materials 4y 17 2,091.00 -1,143.83 45.3%
7410.4B - Library Materials - Other B 600.56 ‘!___2?0.00 -668.44 47.3%
Total 7410.4B - Library Materials 13,443.45 18,016.00 -4,672.55 T4.6%
7410.4C - Equipment/Technology 1,638.20 3,060.00 -1.411.70 83.7%
741040 - Programs
74104D1 - Summer Reading Program 1,709,189 3.500.00 -1,790,81 48.8%

Page 1



2:55 PM The Castleton Public Library

09/11/20 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis January through August 2020
__Jan - Aug 20 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
7410.4D - Programs - Other 971.23 2,500.00 -1.528.77 38.8%
Total 7410.4D - Programs 2,680.42 6,000.00 -3.319.58 44.7%
7410.41 + Operations and Administrative
7410.4A - Staff Development/Edu 22995 800.00 -570.05 28.7%
T410.4E - Automated Sarvices 2,794, 56 3,726.00 -931.44 75.0%
7410.4G - Postage 18.23 300.00 -281.77 6.1%
7410.4H - Telephone/Data Links 746,75 1.400.00 -653.25 53.3%
7410.41 : Insurance 234741 2,530.00 -182.58 92 8%
7410.4F + Office and Library Supplies B56.03 1,300.00 -443.97 B65.8%
7410.4J - Professional Services a00.00 a50.00 -550.00 35.3%
Total 7410.41 - Operations and Administrati... 7.292.93 10,906.00 -3.613.07 86.9%
T410.4K - Miscellaneous
T410.4L - Strategic Planning - Survey 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
T410.4K - Miscellaneous - Other B 10.00 25.00 -15.00 40,0%
Total T410.4K - Miscellaneous 10.00 1,025.00 =1,015.00 1.0%
Total 7410.4 - Contractual Expenses 25,0685.10 38,997 00 -13,831.80 64.3%
8000 - Employee - Benefits
9010.8 - NYS Retirement Q.00 5.500.00 -5,500.00 0.0%
9030.8 - Social Security/Medicare 4,936.45 8,413.00 -3,476.55 58.7%
9040.8 - Workers Comp 214,72 880.00 -665.28 24 4%
9055.8 - Disability 241.50 535.00 -293.50 45.1%
9060.8 - Health Insurance
£060.81 - HRA Funding 0.00 1,500.00 =1,500.00 0.0%
8060.8 + Health Insurance - Other 4,337.92 7,683.00 -3,345.08 56.5%
Total 9060.8 - Health Insurance - -'-133?& 8,183.00 -4 845.08 A7.2%
Total 3000 - Employee - Benefits s 8,730.59 24.511.00 -14. 780.41 39.7%
Total Expense - 100,594.19 178,646.00 N -78.051.81 56.3%:
Net Ordinary Income 57.970.43 o 2.00 57.977.43 2,898, 571.5%

MNet Income 57,079.43 2.00 57,977.43 2,898,971.5%

Page 2



2:56 PM
oaf{1/20
Accrual Basis

The Castleton Public Library
Profit & Loss Forecast vs, Actual
January through August 2020

Grdinary lncomelExpanse
Income
2082 « Library Charges
2082,1 - Library Fines & Foes

2082.11 * Fines
208212 - Lost Books
2082.13 - Copies, Prints and Faxes
2082.14 - Register OverageiShortage

Total 2082.1 - Library Fines & Fees
Total 20E2 ¢ Librery Charges

2360 - Intergovernmental Revenues
2360.1 - Town of Schodack
2360.2 - Village ol Castieton
2360.3 - Rensselaer Gounty

Total 2360 - Imtergovernmental Revonues

2411 - Interest & Eamings
2705 - Gifts & Donations
27051 - Friend's 58P
2705 - Gifts & Donations - Other

Total 2705 - Gifts & Donations

2760 + Library Systam Grants
2760.3 « Grants - Library Renovation
2760.1 - LLSA and ERATE (UHLS)
2760.9 - Grants - Dthar

Total 2760 - Library System Granis
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expensa
T410.1 - Parsonal Services
T410.41 - Employes Gross Wages
T4101A - Gross wages - Director
T410.18 « Gross wages - Librarian
T410.1C - Gross wages = Assistant

Total T410.11 « Employas Gross Wages
Total ¥410.1 « Personal Services

7410.2 - Equipment & Cagital Dutlay
741024 - Renovation of Library Space

Tatal 7410.2 - Equipment & Capital Cutlay

T410.4 - Contractual Expenses
T410.48 - Library Materials

TAI04B6 - Museum Passes
T4104B5 - Magazines and Newspapers
1410484 - Audichooks
T4104B8 3 - Print Materizls
T4104E2 - Elactrenic Contant
T404E1 - DVDs & Other Matorials
T410 48 - Library Materials - Other

Total 7410.48 - Library Materials

TA10.4C « EquipmentiTechnology
T410.40 - Programs
F10401 + Summer Reading Program
T410.40 - Programs - Other

Total T410.40 - Programs

T410.41 - Operations and Administrative
Td10.4A - Staff DevelopmentEdu
Td10.4E - Auiomated Senvces
741046 - Postage
T410.4H » Telephone/Data Links
T410.41 * Insurance
T410.4F + Office and Library Supplies
T410.4J « Professional Services

Total 7410.41 « Operalions and Adminkstrative
T404K - Miscellaneous
Total T410.4 - Contraciual Expensos
8000+ Employes - Benefits
SD0E - NYS Retinement
B020.8 - Social Sacurity/Madicars

S040.8 - Workers Comp
S055.8 - Disability

dJan - Aug 20 Foracast ¥ Over Foredost % of Forecasi
1.80 100.68 -58.78 1.9%
79.03 187.88 10885 47 1%
134.40 82270 -388.30 26.7%
.10 -0.65 0&s 15.4%
21523 B10.62 -586.33 _ 26.6%
215.23 61062 58535 o 26.6%
146,788 .00 130,470.00 16 378.00 112.6%
.00 4, 000,00 -14,000.00 0.0%
332500 332800 o.oo 100.0%
150,111.00 147, 735.00 237600 - 101 6%
22.20 21,04 118 105.5%
1.000.00 100000 0.0 100.0%
6.125.18 581875 30644 105.3%
7.128.18 6.818.76 30644 104 5%
0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0%
0,08 1,277 00 -1,277.00 00%
1,100.00 4 .200.00 -3,100.00 26.2%
1, 10:0,00 5477.00 437800 01%
158,673.82 6086241 =£.288.79 98 6%
158,572.62 160,862.41 -2.288.70 Hﬂﬁ%
33,73 .26 gt e d 3,536,53 M32%
12.670.28 11,698,688 1.171.490 110.0%
1919587 2139087 <2, 184,00 B3.7%
B, 9850 62 884.57 2.813.83 104 6%
66, 78050 G2.884.57 291393 104 6%
ﬂ_% 3746615 AT, 485,15 0.0%
QL0 37 466.18 -7 ABG1S 0.0%
325.00 1.475.00 -850.00 55.9%
339.19 59615 -256.96 56.9%
194.00 319.97 118,28 §2.5%
£.194.83 5,613.96 41813 92.5%
£.335.1 2128.23 3,308.48 250.8%
247 AT 1.362.75 415,62 64, 5%
B00.56 12852 4TEM 467.3%
1344345 11,624.62 1.878.83 115.6%
1,638.30 1.392.78 24552 117.68%
1,708,138 3.572.21 -1,863.02 4T A%
_‘3_?_1§ 14,85 256.28 135.8%
268042 428716 =1,806.74 B2.5%
22095 G30.58 -0 54 26.5%
2,704,585 2, 73075 5481 102.0%
gl 17768 -168.42 103%
46, TS Tarn 19.64 102. 7%
234784 2,321.05 2638 101.1%
556.03 T45.82 AR Lika] 114.8%
300,00 420,00 =130.00 71.4%
720293 T.7E1.897 45804 2409
1000 7407 S407 13.5%
25,065.10 2514060 -f5.50 o0, 7%
.00 0.00 0.0 0.0%
4,836.45 4,731.32 188.13 104, 2%,
214,72 ared = 15696 5r8%
241.50 o050 -69.00 77 %

Page 1



2:56 PM The Castleton Public Library
08/11/20 Profit & Loss Forecast vs, Actual
Accrual Basis January through August 2020
i = Aug Fil Forecast § Over Fnrﬂ:isl Y of Forecast
BOED.B - Health Insurance
9DED.BT - HRA Funding 0.00 36607 -386.07 0.0
BHE0.8 - Health Insurance - Other 4_,:_!:}?.512 —_.?rEIEI?_'HJ = 43562 1M1.2%
Total 90608 « Hemth Insurance 4,037.92 4 PBE.TT - 69,75 101 6%
Total 8000 - Employee - Benifilts 2.730.59 9,687.687 42.82 100.4%
Total Expensa 100,584.18 135,178.99 -34 584 8D F44%
Net Ordinary Incoma S7.870.43 25,683.42 32,2@ #75. 'ra;ll
Met Income BT, 879.43 25,683.42 32 296,01 226.7%

Page 2



2:55 PN The Castleton Public Library

09111120 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of August 31, 2020
Augl31. 20
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
200.1 - Citizens Money Market 136,930.64
200.2 - Citizens Checking Account 35,631.12
200.9 - Petty Cash 50.00
Total Checking/Savings 172,611.76
Other Current Assets
395 - Deposits with Other Government 3,500.00
Total Other Current Assets 3,500.00
Total Current Assets 176.111.76
TOTAL ASSETS 176,111.786
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
600 - Accounts Payable -0.02
Total Accounts Payable -0.02
Total Current Liabilities -0.02
Total Liabilities -0.02
Equity
914 - Assigned Appropriated Fund Bal 5,073.00
917 - Unassigned Fund Balance 113,058.35
Net Income 57.870.43
Total Equity 176,111.78
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

176,111.76

Page 1



Director’s Report - August

August 2020 - Usage Statistics in Comparison
|

, August2020  |August2019  [Percent Change |
Circulation
Circulation of materials at CPL 1,505 2,650 -43.2%
ltems loaned to other libraries 593 670 +4%
ltems borrowed from other libraries 722 800 -9.8%
eContent circulation *787 475 +65.7%
Programming
Number of programs offered 26 |67 61.2%
Program attendance - in-person 0 722 -100%
Program attendance - live virtual 0 N/A N/A
Program attendance — prerecorded virtual 296" NIA N/A
Public Computer Use
Public Computer Sessions 0 189 -100%
WiFi Use (daily unique users)(3.73 GB) 297 342 -13.2%
WiFi Hotspot Use 10.19 GB N/A NIA
Marketing Reach

Website visits 1,512 1,396 +8.3%
Website unique visitors 796 787 +1.1%
Email newsletter list size 1,396 1,339 +4.3%
Facebook page likes 831 726 +14.5%
Facebook total reach 7,158 13,491 -46.9%

* = Includes OverDrive and Hoopla checkouts. ]

** = Attendance for prerecorded virtual programs is measured by tolal views through B8/31. If for a kit activity,

the number of kits taken will be used for attendance number if higher than view count.

eContent Usage — Month-to-Month Comparison

_ August 2020 July 2020 Percent Change
OverDrive — Items checked out by CPL patrons 764 698 +8.5%
|OverDrive — Unique CPL users with checkouts 106 115 -7.8%
OverDrive ~ New CPL users 5 I -28.6%
Hoopla - Items checked out by CPL patrons 23 24 -4.2%
Hoopla — New CPL users 3 4 -25% ]

Summer Reading Program - 2020 Statistics in Comparison

Summer Reading Registration #l Summer Program Attendance # of Summer Programs Offered

Kids |Teens |Adults |Total Kids  |Teens |Adults |Total __|Child/Family” [Teen [Adult [Total
2020 |39 |14 28 81 2020 [N/A  |NIA  INIA 791 2020 |50 5 |7 62
2019 (176 |37 107 320 2019 1,037 [179 (B30 |1,846 2019 [113 10 |20  [143
2018 [167 |37 79 283 2018 |808 163|532 |1,494 2018|107 12 (15 134
2017 [143 |27 |64 |234 2017 647 |77 |468 1,192 WM2017 |65 14 (22 101 |
2016 (123 |37 83 243 2016 495 |116 [348 959 2016 |54 718 70

* = All-ages programs are grouped with Child/Family programs.



Virtual Programs - August

8/1/2020 | Visitor Storytime: Zippy the Clown 27 | 8/18/2020 | Kids Cook: Dips 6
8/3/2020 | Cool Science: Bouncy Balls 30 8/19/2020 | Virtual Storytime 2
8/3/2020 | Virtual Book Club 0 8/21/2020 | T&M Crafts: Paper Bouguets 22
8/4/2020 | Parent-Child Book Club 0 8/22/2020 | Visitor Storytime: Music Storytime | 4
8/5/2020 | Virtual Storytime 5 with Kevin Haran
8/6/2020 | Introduction to Google Apps Suite | 0 8/24/2020 | Cool Science: Twig Construction 5
817/2020 | T&M Crafts: Pipe Cleaner Crafts | 36 81242020 | Virtual Book Club 0
8/8/2020 | Special Visitor Storytime: DPW 19 812612020 | Virtual Storytime 4
8/10/2020 | Cool Science: Sweet Structures 31 8/27/2020 | Teen Time: Teen Book Club 0
8/12/2020 | Virtual Storytime 7] 8/27/2020 | Digital Organization Workshop 0
8/13/2020 | New York Raptors 0 8/28/2020 | T&M Crafts:: Egg Carton 12
8/14/2020 | T&M Crafts: Coffee Filter Butterflies | 33 Caterpillars
8/15/2020 | Visitor Storytime: Farmers Market 5 8/29/2020 | Visitor ;tDMImE:lFIFE Dgpa;‘(ment 27
8/17/2020 | Cool Science: Kaleidoscopes 2 | | BR812020 | Cool Sciencs: Unicom Fizz 4
. [ Month total 296

Youth Services Librarian — Meetings, Outreach, and Continuing Education (August)
o August 3 - Weekly meeting with Youth Services Librarian (online meeting)

o August & - UHLS Small Library Concerns meeting (online meeting)

o August 17 — Weekly meeting with Youth Services Librarian (online meeting)

Director — Meetings, Outreach, and Continuing Education (August)

August 3 — Weekly mesting with Youth Services Librarian (online meeting)

August 14 — Directors Association — weekly meeting (online meeting)

August 17 — Weekly meeting with Youth Services Librarian (online meeting)

August 19 - Ad Hoc Coordinated Reopening Committee (online meeting)

August 21 - Directors Association — weekly meeting (online meeting)

August 24 — Meeting with directors of East Greenbush Community Library & Nassau Free Library re:
presentation to Schodack Town Board (online meeting)

August 24 - CPL Operations & Capital Projects Committee meeting (online meeting)

August 25 — eContent Advisory Committee meeting (online meeting)

August 28 — Directors Association — weekly meeting (online meeting)

August 28 - Installation of September StoryWalk at Schodack Island State Park

August 31 - CPL Finance Committee meeting (online meeting)

0O00C0CO0OO0

0O 00O0O0



